

Meeting:	International Exec Meeting
Location:	1 East Meeting Room
Date & Time:	13/02/24 12:15 – 13:05

Present:	
Melissa Oram	Student Voice Coordinator
In attendance:	
Hanna Hajzer	SU Community Officer
Joyeeta Kar	Chair
Anny Li	Open Place Member

Item	
1.	<p><u>Welcome from Chair</u></p> <p>The Chair opened the meeting. Apologies were noted from: Sofia Onate Fernandez</p>
2.	<p><u>Community Officer Update</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Top 10 update – early arrivals pilot scheme is being organised with The University. • Multicultural Fair is taking place on Thursday 15th – come along! • Local council meeting about housing and Community Officer and President are following this up by attending Parliament next week. • The SU has released a housing survey – please fill this in.
3.	<p><u>Discussion of Issues</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Member gave an update on Chinese New Year and reported positive feedback from the community. • Member was asked if a student could attend the Exec – SVC corroborated that this is fine as it is an open meeting. Member to go back to the student. • Community Officer and SVC will run a second feedback forum and welcome suggestions and support from International Exec – get in touch via email. • Easter – Chair is interested in running a craft event for those staying over Easter. • Member had a query from a student regarding the high fees international students must pay for placement year – member to email Community Officer with details so she can look into this and take it to the PVC Student Experience. • International Ambassador for UKCISA attended part of the meeting – SVC to email her what we do as an SU for the international community.
4.	<p><u>Any other Business</u></p> <p>-</p>

Owner	Actions from Meeting
MO	Add Multicultural Fair wash-up to March agenda

MO	Email UKCISA ambassador
All	Let SVC or Community Officer know of any suggestions for feedback forum – format, timing, questions etc.